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Shane Gibson
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Dear Shane

EXTENSION OF YOUR OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

Thank you for your email of 30 April 2023 in which you seek, pursuant to the Official
Information Act (the Act), the following information:

- | would like an extract of the annual amount spent with all suppliers for the 2021/2022
financial year
- | would like the following details provided:
- Supplier Name
- Suppliers NZBN number (if available)
- Total Amount Spent

| am extending the period to respond to your request by 15 working days to 20 June under
section 15A(b), as consultations are necessary in order to make this information public.

Under section 28(3) of the Act, you have the right to request an Ombudsman to investigate
and review this extension.

Yours sincerely

Sarah Minson
Deputy Secretary, Capability Delivery



